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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: March 25, 2020 

 

TO:  Montgomery County Planning Board 

 

FROM: Gwen Wright, Planning Director 

 

VIA:  Carrie Sanders, Chief 

  Patrick Butler, Supervisor 

Emily Tettelbaum, Planner Coordinator 

Tamika Graham, Senior Planner 

Area 2 Division 

 

RE:  Corrected Resolutions: 

MCPB No. 20-007 

Preliminary Plan No. 120200020 

Montgomery Village Whetstone Center 

 

MCPB No. 20-008 

Site Plan No. 820200030 

Lidl- Montgomery Village Whetstone Center 

 

Attached, please find redlined versions of the Resolutions for Preliminary Plan No. 120200020,  

Montgomery Village Whetstone Center, and Site Plan No. 820200030, Lidl - Montgomery 

Village Whetstone Center. The Planning Board adopted the Resolutions on February 27, 2020. 

The Preliminary Plan Resolution was mailed out to all parties of record on March 4, 2020, while 

the Site Plan Resolution was mailed out to all parties of record on March 17, 2020. The 

corrections are necessary in order to add clarification and address certain typographical errors. 

 

Staff is requesting the Planning Board’s approval so that the corrected resolutions can be mailed 

out to all parties of record. 

 

 

Cc: Christina Sorrento, Associate General Counsel 
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